Glen Geurts

From: Glen Geurts <Glen.Geurts@hvmsd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:20 AM
To: 'David Casper'

Subject: FW: HOVMSD Permit

Attachments: doc00150120160420101557 .pdf

Dave,

Find attached the pages of the District Permit dealing with the Ammonia Nitrogen limits/requirements. Let me know if
you need anything additional.

Glen

Glen Geurts

District Director

Heart of the Valley — MSD
801 Thilmany Road
Kaukauna, W154130
920-766-5731
glen.geurts@hvmsd.org

From: info@hvmsd.org [mailto:info@hvmsd.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:16 AM

To: glen.geurts@hvmsd.org

Subject:

TASKalfa 2551ci
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Glen Geurts

From: Glen Geurts <Glen.Geurts@hvmsd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 11:55 AM
To: 'David Casper’

Subject: Audit Agreement

Dave,

I have been informed by the Districts auditors that we have not signed the agreement for services for this year. Usually
you and | would sign the document. Are you available to meet with Greg Heino to discuss the document and sign the
agreement. Greg is willing to meet with you at Badger Labs if that is allowed.

Please respond, or call me ASAP so something can be set up.

Thank you.

Glere Georls

District Director

Heart of the Valley — MSD
801 Thilmany Road
Kaukauna, Wi 54130
920-766-5731
glen.geurts@hvmsd.org




Glen Geurts

From: Kuehlmann, Tammy <tkuehlmann@donohue-associates.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2016 4:41 PM

To: Glen Geurts

Subject: RE: Community Meeting

Thank you Glen. | thought it went well too. Good weather helps put people in a cooperative spirit.

Towmumy Kuehdmowwy

Donohue & Associates

From: Glen Geurts [mailto:glen.geurts@hvmsd.org]

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 8:17 AM

To: Kuehlmann, Tammy <tkuehlmann@donohue-associates.com>
Cc: 'David Casper' <DCasper@Badgerlabs.com>

Subject: Community Meeting

Good Morning Tammy,

| wish to thank you for the thorough presentation at the Community meeting on flow and sustainability yesterday, and
for the positive slant presented. Based upon the comments | heard, | believe it was well received.

John has already added the presentation and sped sheet to the Districts website this morning.
| am attaching a list of the attendees who signed the attendance sheet for your records.
Again thank you.

Glen

YGlere Gewels

District Director

Heart of the Valley — MSD
801 Thilmany Road
Kaukauna, WI 54130
920-766-5731
glen.geurts@hvmsd.org




Glen Geurts

From: Glen Geurts <Glen.Geurts@hvmsd.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:47 AM

To: 'John Sundelius'

Subject: RE: WEFTEC

Good Morning John,

The District has sent between one and four Commissioners, in a given year, to the WEFTEC event. The District pays the
normal expenses of the Commissioner, including hotel, airfare and meals. If you would like to bring your spouse, you
would be responsible for her airfare and meals. The spouses usually get together during the daytime and find activities
to entertain themselves will Commission and staff members attend the conference. In the evening we attempt to find
activities for all to attend, or you may take the time to do whatever you choose.

I hope this info is helpful.

Glen

From: John Sundelius [mailto:sundelius@kaukauna-wi.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:14 AM

To: Glen.Geurts@hvmsd.org

Subject: WEFTEC

Good Morning Glen.

What is the HOVMSD policy in regards to commissioner attendance of a conference such as the WEFTEC event next
September? | have been doing some research on the event and | may be interested in attending.

Thanks.

John Sundelius



Glen Geurts

From: BRUCE SIEBERS <bsieb17204@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 12:34 PM

To: glen.geurts@hvmsd.org

Subject: Re: FGD Group Meeting Dates

Glen,

Just to confirm, I will be able to attend this meeting on April 27th.
Regards;

Bruce M. Siebers

From: Glen Geurts <glen.geurts@hvmsd.org>
To: 'BRUCE SIEBERS' <bsieb17204@aol.com>
Sent: Wed, Mar 23, 2016 2:18 pm

Subject: FW: FGD Group Meeting Dates

Bruce,

The District has a meeting schedules with the Outagamie County Land Conservation Office, Sand County Foundation,
UW Madison, District employees, and others. The meeting will discuss the potential of developing a program for
effluent trading on the Districts farmland, possibly utilizing the Conservation Innovation Grant program as a source for
funding a feasibility study. Also, discussions on the potential to utilize District farmland as a study site for FGD gypsum
utilization as a soil amendment to aid in phosphorus retention in the agricultural soils.

We would welcome your attendance and participate in this discussion process.

The meeting will be April 27, 2016 at 1:30 pm at the Heart of the Valley MSD office.

Contact me with any questions.

Glen

From: Glen Geurts [mailto:Glen.Geurts@hvmsd.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 7:43 AM

To: 'Greg Olson'; 'jeremy.freund@outagamie.org'; 'andy.kiefer@outagamie.org'; '‘David Casper'; 'Ken Ladwig'; 'Francisco
Arriaga'

Cc: 'kevin.skogman@hvmsd.org'; 'Chad Giackino'; 'john.johnson@hvmsd.org'; 'Joseph Britt'

Subject: RE: FGD Group Meeting Dates

Gentlemen,

Thank you for responding to my request. Based upon the response received from participants, it appears that everyone
is available on Wednesday, April 27, 2016 at 1:30 pm. Please mark your calendars for that date and time to meet at the
Heart of the Valley MSD office.



I'am anxious to meet with all of you to discuss the potential for research studies involving the District.
If you have any questions or issues to discuss prior to the meeting, please contact me.
Again, thank you, and | will see you on the 27%".

Glen

Glerw Gourls

District Director

Heart of the Valley — MSD
801 Thilmany Road
Kaukauna, WI 54130
920-766-5731
glen.geurts@hvmsd.org

From: Greg Olson [mailto:golson@sandcounty.net]

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 7:30 AM

To: Glen Geurts; jeremy.freund@outagamie.org; andy.kiefer@outagamie.org: David Casper; Ken Ladwig; Francisco
Arriaga

Cc: kevin.skogman@hvmsd.org; Chad Giackino; john.johnson@hvmsd.orq: Joseph Britt

Subject: RE: FGD Group Meeting Dates

Glen,

The 1:30 PM on 4/27 option works the best for our team. Let me know if this is good for the rest of you and | will send
out a meeting request to all to get in our schedules.

Thanks,
ONTY Greg Olson
L/O /A Milwaukee River Projects Director
a - f,/'; USDA Setvice Center
< g g W6529 Forest Avenue
S 5/ Q‘T Fond du Lac, WI 54937
& oo 920.923.3033 Ext. 128
9 30.5483 Mobile
= o

From: Glen Geurts [mailto:glen.geurts@hvmsd.org]

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:22 AM

To: 'Greg Olson'; jeremy.freund@outagamie.org; andy.kiefer@outagamie.org; 'David Casper'
Cc: kevin.skogman@hvmsd.org; 'Chad Giackino'; john.johnson@hvmsd.org

Subject: FGD Group Meeting Dates

Gentlemen;

I would propose the following date(s) for a face to face meeting to discuss future planning for a potential FGD project
with HOVMSD, Outagamie County and the FGD gypsum project team.
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First option, April 27, 2016 at 1:30 pm. Second Option, April 28, 2016 at 1:30 pm. Third option, April 26, 2016 at 10:00
am. The meeting would be held at the Heart of the Valley MSD.

Please check with all parties within your organizations who will be involved in the project, and have interest in the
meeting. Reply to me, as soon as possible, with your preference for a meeting date and your availability so we may nail
down a date.

Thank you for your prompt response.

Glen

Glere Gevwrls

District Director

Heart of the Valley — MSD
801 Thilmany Road
Kaukauna, Wi 54130
920-766-5731
glen.geurts@hvmsd.org




Glen Geurts

From: Glen Geurts <Glen.Geurts@hvmsd.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 9:46 AM

To: '‘David Casper'

Subject: FW: Record Request and Follow Up
Dave,

I have received a phone request, followed by this email, for information and documentation related to piping and
construction activities at the District. Specifically, the request seemed to be for information which may show if the
piping materials used contained asbestos. They may be “fishing” for additional, or other information.

| have reviewed documents at the District for the 1980’s period and found only one project. That was the 1988 Outfall -
Connecting Sewer construction, with the addition of chlorination and de-chlorination facilities for the connecting sewer.

Should I respond with what | have found, or should | refer this mater to Tim Fenner before | send out any information?
Your direction is greatly appreciated.

Glen

From: Mark Byron [mailto:mbyron@countergroup.net]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 8:49 AM

To: glen.geurts@hvmsd.org

Subject: Record Request and Follow Up

Glen,

Thank you again for speaking with me yesterday. | am emailing to request any
documents/prints/plans/specifications/etc detailing the construction/renovation/addition work at the Heart of the
Valley Wastewater Treatment Plant during the 1980’s. My specific inquiry is when the construction took place, and what
pipe material was used. Any assistance is appreciated and my office is prepared to pay associated costs.

Please advise if the following summary of our conversation yesterday is accurate — Heart of the Valley was established in
1972. The existing Kaukauna plant was utilized as the districts sewerage treatment plant. Between approximately 1976 —
1979, a major construction/overhaul/renovation was performed at the Kaukauna location. Between 1979 and the
middle 1990’s, no construction/renovation/addition work was performed at the treatment plant. In the late 1990’s
asbestos insulation/wrap was removed from the pipes running through the plant. Asbestos cement pipe was not
installed during the construction period 1976 — 1979, or any point thereafter.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Mark F. Byron

Counter Group, Inc.

1017 Turnpike Street, Suite 34
Canton, MA 02021

TEL: 781-828-6566



FAX: 781-828-8881
mbyron@countergroup.net




Glen Geurts

From: Glen Geurts <Glen.Geurts@hvmsd.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 11:32 AM

To: 'John Sundelius'

Subject: RE: WEFTEC

Good Morning John;

| have made hotel reservations in New Orleans for all attendees, and each attendee usually makes their own travel
arrangement, as they best know their schedules.

If you are not a member of WEF, we will need to get you a membership prior to registration for the conference (by
August).

| am glad you are able to attend.

We can discuss any other issues at Tuesday evenings meeting, or if you prefer you can ask me, or other Commissioners,
any questions you may have.

From: John Sundelius [mailto:sundelius@kaukauna-wi.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 9:58 AM

To: Glen Geurts

Subject: RE: WEFTEC

Hi Glen:

| noticed that the WEFTEC attendance is on the May 10" agenda.

I would like to attend the conference. My wife will accompany me on the trip.
Please let me know if | arrange the flight or any other pertinent information.
Thanks!

John Sundelius

From: Glen Geurts [mailto:glen.geurts@hvmsd.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:47 AM

To: John Sundelius

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



